

ALPRAHAM PARISH COUNCIL

ANNUAL MEETING

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 31 MAY 2016

PRESENT:

P Howson
J Crook
E McElroy
T Webster
F Huxley
A MacLennan
R Wilson (PT)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:

R Wilson - delayed
M Jones (Ward Councillor)

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON

Nominations were called for the role of Chairperson. Cllr Webster nominated Cllr Howson for the role of Chairperson. No other nominations were received.

A show of hands indicated six for and none against the proposal.

Cllr Howson accepted the role of Chairperson. He said that, for the reasons of time, he wished to restrict his activities to those related to the future of the Village linked with The Alpraham Village Plan Working Group established as communicated in the Spring Update email to residents in late March.

He would be working on these issues primarily with Cllr McElroy. The work will also cover the Website for the future which will be in the interim managed by the Social Committee when it has been developed. The website is intended to cover also a Parish Council requirements section.

On this basis the Vice Chair and others would need to take on some of the other responsibilities. The rest of the Councillors agreed to this.

Proposed: T Webster – Seconded: E McElroy

2. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRPERSON

Nominations were called for Vice Chairperson. Mr Howson proposed that Cllr Wilson, who had previously given her consent for her name to be put forward, be elected as Vice Chairperson. A show of hands resulted in six for and non against the proposal.

Proposed: P Howson – Seconded: A McLennan

3. RESIDENTS' QUESTIONS

No residents were present.

.....
Chair

.....
Clerk

Date: